
METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON AIRPORTS AUTHORITY 
 

SOLICITATION NO. 1-13-C162 
 

Task Order Construction Services for Vertical Tasks, DCA & IAD 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

Question #1: We are planning to bid on the subject project as a GC. We would like to find out how 
the material cost will be handled, the RFP package does not address anything related to material 
cost. 
 
Response #1: Refer to Section X, Attachment 01 Statement of Work I. A. 7. Material and Equipment. 
 
 
Question# 2: Does the contractor get a trailer as an office? How does it work with staging areas with 
projects? 

 
Response #2: The Airports Authority will not provide the contractor a trailer or office space for the 
Vertical Task Order contract.  The contractor may install a trailer at Washington Dulles International 
Airport at their own expense at the South Staging Area off of Stonecroft Boulevard.  Space is not 
available at Ronald Reagan Washington National Airport for an office trailer; however the contractor 
may be able to install a trailer for a specific task order if approved by the Airports Authority.  The 
staging areas will be coordinated based on the individual task order location and requirements. 
 
 
Question #3: Is this project under the Davis Bacon scale? If so, can you send it to me.  Can I get a 
copy of the previous contract for this work? Include all line items and pricing. 

 
Response #3: No, Davis Bacon does not apply. The pricing of the previous contract is considered 
business confidential and will not be provided. 
 
 
Question #4: The Statement of Work indicates Prime self perform 55% of the work. Not knowing what 
tasks will be awarded, how can Prime confirm 55% will be met? Can 1st Tier subs count towards 
55%(reference Section IX (03)(C)(2)) 

 
Response #4: While no tasks have been identified, Offerors’ proposals will be reviewed to determine 
that the offeror would have a reasonable expectation of being capable of providing a preponderance 
of the skills identified on the Price Schedule. It is our intent that the successful Offerors will be 
providing more than project management and subcontractor coordination. 
 
 
Question #5: I am interested to know if the current project requires fencing? 
 
Response #5: No specific current projects have identified fencing. 
 
 

END OF SOLICITATION QUESTIONS 


